
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                March 14, 1997 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:    L. Joseph Callan 
                  Executive Director for Operations 
                            /s/ 
FROM:             John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                  Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:          PROPOSED GENERIC LETTER REGARDING LOSS OF REACTOR 
                  COOLANT INVENTORY AND ASSOCIATED POTENTIAL FOR LOSS 
                  OF EMERGENCY MITIGATION FUNCTIONS WHILE IN A 
                  SHUTDOWN CONDITION 
 
      During the 439th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards, March 6-8, 1997, the Committee decided to review the 
subject proposed final Generic Letter after reconciliation of 
public comments. 
 
Reference 
Memorandum dated February 10, 1997, from T. Martin, NRR, to 
D. Meyer, ADM, Subject:  Notice of Opportunity for Public Comment 
for a Proposed Generic Communication Regarding Loss of Reactor 
Coolant Inventory and Associated Potential for Loss of Emergency 
Mitigation Functions While in a Shutdown Condition (M92635). 
 
cc:   J. Hoyle, SECY 
      J. Blaha, OEDO 
      J. Mitchell, OEDO 
      T. Martin, NRR 
      A. Chaffee, NRR 
      J. Cortez, RES 
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